lHlinois State Board of Education

100 North First Street ® Springfield, Illinois 62777-0001
www.isbe.net

James T. Meeks Tony Smith, Ph.D.
Chairman State Superintendent of Education

Dec. 22, 2016 [emailed to |G

Paige Fumo Fox

Dear Ms. Fox:

This letter is in response to your request for information under the Illinois Freedom of Information
Act. Your request was received on Dec. 15, 2016.

You have requested the findings and recommendations report from the ISBE's most recent on-site
review of the Northern Illinois Academy, 998 Corporate Blvd., Aurora, IL 60502.

Our agency has no documents to provide in response to your request as we have no documentation
of an on-site review for Northern Illinois Academy on file.

If you have questions, please contact Megan Griffin at (217) 782-4648 or mgriffin@isbe.net.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Stevens
Deputy General Counsel- Program Support





